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From: Geoff Johnston <geoffjohnston@ausgrid.com.au> on behalf of DataNorth
<datanorth@ausgrid.com.au>

Sent: 17 September, 2018 11:12 AM

To: scottford.80@bigpond.com

Subject: 197 EXCELSIOR PDE TORONTO 2283 NSW

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
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Date: 17.9.18

Job Number: 2170054

NMI Number: 4102172120

Name of Applicant PROTECTION SYSTEMS
Address of Applicant 14 TRUSCOTT AVE KARIONG

Dear Connection Applicant,
Contract notification letter:
Expedited Contract for Micro EG Connection

Premises address: 197 EXCELSIOR PDE TORONTO 2283 NSW

Ausgrid is pleased to inform you that it has processed your connection application, received on 13.9.18 for Micro EG
connection services in respect of the premises referred to above.

Ausgrid provides Micro EG connection services of the kind required for this connection in accordance with our
standard form connection contract known as Contract for Micro EG Connections. You elected for an expedited
connection in the connection application and you consider that this model standing offer is acceptable. Therefore, in
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 5A of the National Electricity Rules, the contract commenced on the date
Ausgrid received your connection application.

The connection details are as specified in your connection application.

Ausgrid and the connection customer are the parties to the contract. If you have applied for the connection on behalf
of the connection customer, you have done so as that person’s agent.

Please let us know if you wish us to send you a copy of the connection contract.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES

The issuing of job numbers in no way provides permission to carry out work other than in accordance with Ausgrid's
documented requirements, which includes compliance with the NSW Service and Installation Rules, ASNZS3000 and
Ausgrid's Electrical Standards (ES 1, 3 and 4 Documents).

IMPORTANT - WHAT YOU NEED TO DO NEXT

It is the responsibility of the customers chosen retailer to co-ordinate the installation of your metering.

Please ensure this information is provided to your retailer and/or electrical professional conducting your service and/or
metering works as soon as possible.



Yours faithfully

Regards

Installation Data Operations & Minor Connections

Phone: 02 4399 8000

Fax: 1300 662 089

This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information.

If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately

via return e-mail and then delete the original e-mail.

If you are the intended recipient, please note the change of sender email address to @ausgrid.com.au.
Ausgrid has collected your business contact details for dealing with you in
your business capacity. More information about how we handle your
personal information, including your right of access is contained at
http://www.ausgrid.com.au/



